
 

 

 
 
Notice of Meeting of 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, 13 December 2023 at 10.00 am 
 
Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cannards 
Grave Road, Shepton Mallet BA4 5BT 
 

 
For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually, 
please contact Democratic Services democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk  
 
All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or 
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring 
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Thursday, 7 
December 2023.  
 
This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any 
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.  
 
The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made. 
 
Issued by (the Proper Officer) on Tuesday, 5 December 2023 
 

Public Agenda Pack

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


 

 



 

 

AGENDA 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 10.00 am Wednesday, 13 December 2023 
  
Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe (Pages 5 - 6) 
  
Click here to join the online meeting (Pages 7 - 8) 
  
1   Appointment of the Chair  

 
To elect a Chair for this Licensing Sub Committee Hearing. 
  

2   Apologies for Absence  
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 

  
3   Declarations of Interest  

 
To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included 
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting. 

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from 
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will 
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters - 
Somerset Councillors 2023 ) 

  
4   Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the 

Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 9 - 12) 
  

5   Consideration of an Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect 
of The Three Wishes Fairy Festival, Garslade Farm, Godney (Pages 13 - 72) 
  

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Agenda Annex

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


Page 6



 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
 
Meeting ID: 388 133 628 742  
Passcode: ruBhDj  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
Or call in (audio only)  
+44 1823 772277,,871846509#   United Kingdom, Taunton  
Phone Conference ID: 871 846 509#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

 
Learn More | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Page 7

Agenda Annex

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTRkYTVhY2UtMTU4MS00YTQ2LTg2ZjItZTk5YzY3ZmFiZWM4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+441823772277,,871846509#
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c?id=871846509
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c&tenantId=b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce&threadId=19_meeting_ZTRkYTVhY2UtMTU4MS00YTQ2LTg2ZjItZTk5YzY3ZmFiZWM4@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


This page is intentionally left blank



Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications  
under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

1. The Chair will open the Hearing and introduce the Sub-Committee and Officers. They 
will then ask each Party to introduce themselves.  

2. The Chair will confirm that if a Party is not present their representation/application will 
be read and taken in to account in reaching the decision.  

3. The Chair will address any registerable interest arising under the Code of Conduct.  

 

4. The Chair will consider any submitted requests from a Party for permission for another 

person to appear at the Hearing. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will retire to 

deliberate before making a decision.  

 

5. The Chair will confirm that the Hearing will take the form of a round-the-table discussion 

led by the Sub-Committee in accordance with this procedure. If all Parties present 

confirm that they have seen and understood the procedure to be followed at the Hearing 

and agree that they are ready to proceed then the Hearing shall commence.  

6. The Chair will remind everyone that the purpose of the Hearing should be borne in mind 
at all times i.e. to enable those with a right to appear, to amplify their written application 
or representation. It is also to assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and 
understand the relevant issues.  

 
7. The Chair will confirm what advance papers have been received and that these have 

been read.  
 

8. The Chair will make clear that all Parties should only address the Sub-Committee in 
relation to matters they have raised in their application/representation. Any Party 
wishing to submit late evidence at the Hearing will only be able to do so with the consent 
of all Parties present and with the consent of the Sub-Committee.  

 
9. The Chair will confirm whether all Parties have seen and understood the procedure to 

be followed and are ready to proceed with the Hearing.  
 

10. The Chair will ask the Applicant whether they wish to make any amendments to their 
application with a view to addressing any issues raised by representations.  

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



11. Order of Oral Presentation  
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will present their report outlining the details of the 
application/notice/representations received.  

(b) Any Party may question the Licensing Officer.  

(c) The Members may question the Licensing Officer.  

(d) Responsible Authorities will present their case and call any witnesses.  

(e) Any Party may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses.  

(f) Members may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses.  

(g) Other Person(s) will present their case in turn and call any witnesses.  

(h) Any Party may question the Other Person(s).  

(i) Members may question the Other Person(s).  

(j) The Applicant/Licence Holder will present their case and call any witnesses.  

(k) Any Party may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses.  

(l) Members may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses.  

 
The Chair at their discretion, may change the order of oral presentation at any stage, if 
it is considered to be beneficial to the flow of the hearing.  

 
12. Before moving on to the next Party, the Chair will check there are no further points the 

current Party wishes to make or any further questions that need to be put to that Party.  
 

13. The Licensing Officer may present any further information such as proposed non-
mandatory Conditions deriving from the Operating Schedule or suggested by any Party. 
However, it will remain for the Sub-Committee to determine what conditions will apply, 
if any, should the application be successful.  

 
14. Each Party will be invited to make closing submissions in the following order –  

a. Responsible Authorities  

b. Other Persons  

c. The Applicant  

d. Licensing Officer  

 

Page 10



15. The Chair will then close the Hearing and the Sub-Committee will retire to determine 
the matter. The Legal Advisor will retire with the Sub-Committee to answer any points 
of law.  

 
16. The Sub-Committee will come to a decision which will be sent to the Applicant and all 

other relevant Parties together with the details of the right to appeal.  
 
NOTE:  
In producing this procedure the following has been considered: -  
The relevant legislation and statutory guidance together with local policies and procedures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee   
Licensing Act 2003  
 

_______________________________________ 
 
Consideration of an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence 

in respect of The Three Wishes Fairy Festival, Garslade Farm, 
Godney  

 
Author: Olivia Denis  
 
Email: olivia.denis@somerset.gov.uk 
 
Telephone: 01749 341436 
 
 
Applicant:  William Gooden  
 
Premises Name:  Garslade Farm 
 
Premises Address: Godney, Wells, Somerset, BA5 1RX  
 
Introduction 
 
1 An application was submitted for the grant of a premises licence by William Gooden on  

24 October 2023.   
 
The application is for a family friendly event.  There will be educational workshops, music and 
activities provided, with music, activities that include workshops and performances, food and 
drink and a Fairy Market. Licensable activities will include; the Supply of Alcohol, Regulated 
Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment.  
 
The event is proposed to take place over one weekend, once a year beginning on a Friday 
until Monday, usually in August. The demographic of the people on site will be a range of 
ages and will include children.  
 
The application is applied for a capacity of up to a maximum of 4,999.  It is expected in the 
first year (2024) capacity to be around 1,500.  
 
The application can be found at Appendix 1, the licensed area plan can be found at 
Appendix 2. 

 
2 The premise is set on the Somerset Levels in the village of Godney, surrounded by the 

Mendip Hills, an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, and the Wetland Meadows.  Garslade 
Farm is a working organic farm.  The current owner runs an organic sheep business with 
traditional lambing taking place during the winter months, then making way for a campsite 
and B&B during the summer season. 

 
Two further licensed events are held at Garslade Farm; The Godney Gathering and The 
Goodentime event.   

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



The Godney Gathering is held once a year, beginning on a Friday and ending on a Saturday 
in July, usually around 15th, attended by around 7,500 persons.   

The Goodentime event is also held once a year, over one weekend beginning on a Friday 
until Sunday, this event took place on 1st and 2nd September in 2023 with around 600 persons 
attending.  The Goodtime premises licence holder is William Gooden.   

Both these Premise licences are granted for a maximum capacity of 9,999 persons.   

Licensable Activities  
 

Proposed Licensable Activities  

Regulated Entertainment Days Start Time Finish Time 
Live music & Recorded Music 
(Outdoors)  Thursday  11:00 23:00 

 Friday – Saturday 09:00 12 Midnight  

 Sunday 09:00 23:00 
Performance of Dance 
(Outdoors)  Thursday – Sunday  08:00 23:00 

    
Provision of Late-Night 
Refreshment  Friday – Saturday 23:00  12 Midnight  

    
Supply of Alcohol  
(On the Premises Only) Thursday  11:00 23:00 

 Friday – Saturday 11:00 12 Midnight 

 Sunday 11:00 23:00  

Non-standard timings and seasonal variations: None  
 
Conditions 
 
3 During the representation period agreement was reached between the applicant, Avon and 

Somerset Constabulary and Somerset Council’s Environmental Protection Team for additional 
conditions to be attached to the licence, should it be granted.  These can be found at Appendix 
3. 

 
Reason for referral to Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
4 A total of 2 representations have been received relating to all four of the Licensing Objectives.  

A copy of these representations can be found at Appendix 4 and 5.   
 
Relevant Observations 
 
5 No representations were received from any Responsible Authorities. 

 
6 A map showing the location of the premises and surrounding area can be seen at Appendix 6. 
 
 Page 14



Legal Implications 
 
7 The Live Music Act 2013 and the Legislative Reform (entertainment licensing) order 2014 
 

Live and Recorded Music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on premises authorised 
to sale alcohol on the premises, subject to a maximum audience of 500 persons. The 
Licensing Authority has the power to remove the exemptions but only if and when it conducts 
a formal Review of the Premises Licence.  
 

Decision Making Process 
 
8 The Sub-Committee must consider this application on its own merits and from the information 

contained within the application and this report.   
 

Members are reminded that the duty of the Licensing Authority is to take steps necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community, the Licensing 
Objectives, as follows: 
 
• Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
• Public Safety 
• Prevention of Public Nuisance  
• Protection of Children from Harm  

 
In its decision-making process, the Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 
• Licensing Act 2003, and subsequent amendments 
• The Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
• Somerset Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  The policy is available on request and 

from the Somerset Council website Licensing Policies and Policy Consultations 
(somerset.gov.uk) 

 
The options available to the committee are as follows: - 
 
• Grant the variation with no modifications, and only attach conditions as required by the 

2003 Act. These shall include mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule. 

• Grant the variation, modified to such an extent as the Licensing Authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives  

• Refuse the variation, giving reasons for its decision.  
  

Should the Committee be mindful to attach conditions to the licence, they must only do so if 
they are: 
 
• Appropriate, necessary, and proportionate 
• Precise, clear, and unambiguous 
• Practical, realistic, and enforceable 
• Non-duplicative of existing statutory requirements or offences 
• Modern and fit for purpose. 
• Consideration must also be given the number of conditions being attached.  

 
 
 

Page 15

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0


The Licensing Authority recognises that most Licence Holders seek to follow the law and any 
enforcement action will normally follow a graduated approach and in the first instance will 
include education and support. Where licence holders continue to flout the law or act 
irresponsibly firm action will be taken. 

 
Right of Appeal  
 
9 All relevant parties to the decision of the Licensing Authority have the right of appeal to 

Magistrates Court, in connection with this matter. This must be done within 21 days of being 
notified in writing of the relevant decision. 

 
Appendices 
 
10 Appendix 1 - Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence 

Appendix 2 - Plan of the proposed licensable area 
Appendix 3 – Additional Conditions 
Appendix 4 - Representation received from Mr M Churches 
Appendix 5 - Representation received from St Cuthbert (Out) Parish Council 
Appendix 6 - Map of premises and surrounding area 

 
END OF REPORT 

Page 16



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/WeWilliam Michael Gooden
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) an
d I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Garslade Farm Campsite and surrounding fields identified on the map provided.
Godney
Wells
Somerset

Post town Wells Postcode BA51RX

Telephone number at premises (if any)      

Non-domestic rateable value of premises N/A

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ☒ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership

☐ please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

☐ please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or ☐ please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) ☐ please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club ☐ please complete section (B)

d) a charity ☐ please complete section (B)

Page 17

men_deniso
Text Box
Appendix 1



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment ☐ please complete section (B)

f) a health service body ☐ please complete section (B)

g)

ga)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

☐

☐

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

☐ please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or ☒

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ☐

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ☐

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M
r ☒ Mrs ☐ Miss ☐ Ms ☐

Other Title (for
example, Rev)      

Surname
Gooden

First names
William Michael

Date of birth 20/10/1991 I am 18 years old or over ☒ Please tick yes

Nationality: British

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Garslade Farm, Godney

Post town Wells Postcode BA51RX
Daytime contact telephone number 07731708417
E-mail address
(optional) goodenw10@gmail.com

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

          

Page 18

men_deniso_1
Highlight

men_deniso_2
Highlight

men_deniso_3
Highlight

men_deniso_4
Highlight



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

M
r ☐ Mrs ☐ Miss ☐ Ms ☐

Other Title (for
example, Rev)      

Surname
     

First names
     

Date of birth       I am 18 years old or over ☐ Please tick yes

Nationality     
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

          

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

     

Post town       Postcode      
Daytime contact telephone number      
E-mail address
(optional)      

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
     
Address
     

Registered number (where applicable)
     

Page 19



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
     

Telephone number (if any)
     
E-mail address (optional)
     

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY
0 1 0 5 2 0 2 4

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY
               

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

3 Wishes Fairy festival (3WFF) is a family friendly event where families and children
of all ages can enjoy a safe festival environment with their parents/guardians. There
are educational workshops, music and activities provided by professional DBS
checked facilitators. With music, activities that include workshops and performances,
food and drink and a Fairy Market. The festival was established in 2007 and has been
running yearly in Mount Edgecombe Country Park in Cornwall

The overall premises site will be the same perimeter as Goodentime festival, we are
seeking a premises license to cover inclusion of licensable activities including a late night
bar, late night live and recorded music, performances of dance and late night refreshment.
The 3WFF will take place 1 weekend a year from Friday to Monday, in August.

The demographic of the people on site will be a range of ages and will include children.

Total area of the proposed Licensable area is approximately 12,500 meters squared. It is
bordered by a single country lane on one side, with the nearest residents approximately
500 meters away. The field itself is a campsite during the summer months, with ample
sized gateways on 3 sides and hard track ways running through the site.

3WFF will submit an Event Management Plan to the relevant authorities 12 weeks before
an event will take place. The 3WFF event will only occur once a year, from Thursday -
Sunday, usually in August. The Event Management Plan will name the specific date and
time each year.

Given that the proposed licensable area will include some but not all of the camping and
back stage areas where the public will not be allowed we have assessed the area and will
provide confirmation and details of the quantity of persons on site each year as part of the
EMP.

Page 20



The total licensed area which will be kept clear of camping tents and is useable space for
the public at all times will be approximately 12,500 meters squared (outlined in Red on the
map provided). We will specify as part of the Event management plan the quantity of
people on site each year at least 12 weeks before the event, up to a maximum of 4999.
therefore propose that the licensable area hold no more than 2500 persons (including
children) at any one time. It is anticipated in the first year (2024) to be around 1500.

The total area of the proposed campsite space is 40,000 meters square, meaning that the
campsite can be spread out which is in keeping with the style of the festival.

The carpark is ample in size, measuring 35,000 square meters.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.      

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ☐

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ☐

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ☐

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ☐

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ☒

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ☒

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ☒

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) ☐

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ☒

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ☒

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21



A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☐

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

           
Tue            

           
Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 5)
                

Thur            

           
Fri             Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

           
Sat            

           
Sun            

           

Page 22



B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☐

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

           
Tue            

           
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 5)
                

Thur            

           
Fri             Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

           
Sat            

           
Sun            

           

Page 23



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
     

Day Start Finish

Mon            

           
Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 5)
                

Wed            

           
Thur             Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

           
Fri            

           
Sat            

           
Sun            

           

Page 24



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☐

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

           
Tue            

           
Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
                

Thur            

           
Fri             Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
     

           
Sat            

           
Sun            

           

Page 25



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take
place indoors or outdoors or both – please
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☒

Day Start Finis
h Both ☐

Mon     
 

    
 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The sound will be amplified and each sound system will have an
experienced sound technician overseeing who will ensure correct
levels during the event. The live music will be located in either
tent structures or outdoors.

All amplified music and speakers will be pointed away from
local houses and where possible located inside tent structures to
minimise disruption. Location of the stages and sound systems
will be shown in the event management plan.

    
 

    
 

Tue     
 

    
 

    
 

    
 

Wed     
 

    
 

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)
         

 
    
 

Thur 11:00
    

23:00
    
 

    
 

    
 

Fri 09:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
     

    
 

    
 

Sat

09:00 00:00
Sun 09:00 23:00

    
 

    
 

Page 26



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take
place indoors or outdoors or both – please
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☒

Day Start Finis
h Both ☐

Mon     
 

    
 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

The sound will be amplified and each sound system will have an
experienced sound technician overseeing who will ensure correct
levels during the event. The recorded music will be located in
either tent structures or outdoors.

All amplified music and speakers will be pointed away from
local houses and where possible located inside tent structures to
minimise disruption. Location of the stages and sound systems
will be shown in the event management plan.

    
 

    
 

Tue     
 

    
 

    
 

    
 

Wed     
 

    
 

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)
         

 
    
 

Thur  11:0
0   
 

23:00
    
 

    
 

    
 

Fri 09:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
     

    
 

    
 

Sat

09:00 00:00
Sun 09:00 23:00

    
 

    
 

Page 27



G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☒

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
  
Performances will be seen by greater than 500 people. These will be
limited to small dance performances appropriate to a family fairy
festival.

           
Tue            

           
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

(please read guidance note 5)
                

Thur            
08:00
     

23:00
     

Fri             Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

08:00
     

23:00
     

Sat 08:00
     

23:00
     

           
Sun 08:00

      23:00

           

Page 28



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing
     

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both – please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Mon             Outdoors ☐

            Both ☐

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

           
Wed            

           
Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
     

           

Fri            

           

Sat
           

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

           

Sun
           

           

Page 29



I

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors ☐

Outdoors ☒

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

All refreshment providers will be detailed in the Event Management
Plan and adhere to appropriate health and safety and hygiene
standards.

           
Tue            

           

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
                

Thur           

           
Fri 23:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
     

           
Sat 23:00 00:00

Sun

Page 30



J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption – please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

On the
premises ☒

Off the
premises ☐

Day Start Finish Both ☐

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
                

Tue            

           
Wed            

           
Thur 11:00

    
23:00
     

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
                

Fri 11:00 00:00

           
Sat 11:00 00:00

Sun 11:00 23:00

           

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name: William Michael Gooden
Date of birth: 20/10/1991
Address
Garslade Farm
Godney
Wells

Postcode BA51RX
Personal licence number (if known)
22/00004/PERSON
Issuing licensing authority (if known)
London Borough of Lambeth

K

Page 31



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
     None

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
     

Day Start Finish

Mon            

           
Tue            

           
Wed            

            Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Thur    09
:00  

00:00
     

           
Fri 00:01 00:00

           
Sat 00:01 00:00

Sun 00:01 00:00

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Page 32



Utilising good communications to our guests, volunteers, artists and security personnel via
Social media channels, our own website, the ticketing website and signage on site to
promote the licensing objectives.

We will provide a detailed Event Management Plan 12 weeks before the event which will
detail the plan to promote the 4 licensing objectives.

We will ensure the event we are planning remains in line with current COVID government
guidance, and will continue to adapt with the latest advice and information.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
We will provide additional section of the Event Management Plan ‘Method Statement for
3WFF’ which includes the Security teams proposal and level of cover, including the
quantity of Security personnel.

Security Personnel
● There will be SIA personnel on site at all times when members of the public are on

site.
● The SIA personnel will be on a shift pattern appropriate to the busy times of the

event.
● SIA security badge holders will be used in rotation, any significant events which

require backup will therefore utilise the off-duty team members if required.
● SIA security will be in attendance at the entrance to the site at any time when

persons are on site, and this will be clearly signposted.
● SIA badge holders will display the correct name and Identification badge when on

duty.
● SIA staff will be located at the main gate (also the location of the First aid area)

and will also routinely patrol licensable area.
● A register will be kept to include names, dates and times of the persons employed

in a security capacity.
● SIA personnel will be able to monitor and assist those attending with a view to

maintaining low levels of anti-social behaviour. In addition, they will assist in
restricting access to any members of the public that attempt to gain entry without a
valid ticket.

It is the duty of the licence holder to take steps to prevent drunkenness and disorderly
conduct on the premises. This will be communicated to all staff and fully supported by this
event and all its staff.

Any serious disturbance or emergency inside the premises shall be assessed fully and
accurately by the Event Management Team. Outside services shall be informed should the
incident outweigh the resources on site.

All persons entering the event site shall be required to be in possession of a valid ticket.
Any Artists, Volunteers, Security or Personnel on site will also either be in possession of a
ticket or have their details manually recorded at the entrance for security purposes.

Eviction policy: The event organiser reserves the right to evict people who are deemed to
be acting in an anti-social or threatening manner or be in possession of a weapon or glass
bottles.

Bottles and Glasses

Page 33



● Alcoholic and soft drinks will be served in plastic or cardboard glasses. No glass
will allowed on the site by members of the public.

● Security and volunteers will ask ticket holders at the entrance to forfeit any glass,
we will supply plastic bottles to decant if required.

● The no glass policy will be advertised on our website, ticket platform and social
media.

● Customers will not be permitted to take containers of alcohol purchased on site
from the premises.

Capacity
● All persons on site will be issued with a non-removeable wrist band in exchange

for their individually barcoded ticket at the entrance gate.
● Volunteers at the gate will scan the ticket and issue wristbands.
● We will monitor quantity of persons on site using a ticketing application.
● The overall size of the proposed licensable area is approximately 12,500 meters

squared.
● The licensable area is surrounded by natural barriers of thick hedges and we will

utilise Heras fencing where required to ensure non-ticket holders and
overcrowding which could lead to crime and disorder.

Drinks promotions
● All inclusive drinks or other irresponsible drinks promotions or games will not be

permitted.
● The designated premises supervisor or a personal license holder will be in charge

of the premises when any drinks promotions are taking place.

Drugs
● We have an Anti-drugs policy and this will be advertised via tickets information,

our website and at the entrance.
● SIA personnel will be instructed to seize any drugs found, take details of

person/persons and evict from site.
● A drugs register will be maintained.
● A secure location we be supplied to store controlled drugs prior to collection.
● The police will be notified of all seizures of controlled drugs.

c) Public safety
A full risk assessment of the event will be carried out and included in the Event
Management Plan.

The short duration of event means significant welfare arrangements and medical provision
are not envisaged.

The premises will have current and suitable Public Liability Insurance to a minimum sum
of £5 Million. A certificate will be obtained each year and displayed at the premises.

All ticket holders with special requirements will be known to event organisers and
additional provision/access will be arranged. We will work in conjunction with any persons
requiring additional provision.

Fire safety

Page 34



● We have conducted a suitable fire risk assessment at the premises and
implemented the necessary control measures.

● The fire risk assessment will be included in the event management plan.
● The event will be open field in nature, with appropriate signage for fire exits.
● We will provide fire extinguishers and water butts situated in convenient locations

around the site, with appropriate signage.
● Access lanes will be provided for emergency vehicles and kept clear and free from

obstruction at all times.
● Decorations will be located as to not obstruct exits, fire safety signs or fire-fighting

equipment.

First Aid
● The EMP will contain details of the First Aid provisions.
● Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials are available on the

premises and located at the main entrance to the site.
● First aid area will be advertised via signage.
● At least one First Aid trained person will be on site whilst the public is present at

all times – all SIA personnel are first aid trained to deal with any minor incidents,
and these will be recorded for review after the event.

● First-aid kits will be available on site and there will be welfare point with
sufficient water and sun-cream due to the event being held in late summer.

Special Effects
● Smoke and vapour effects will be positioned to ensure they are placed in positions

to ensure there is no risk of burns or asphyxiation. Positioned away from exit
routes and volume will be kept to a minimum to ensure does not affect escape
routes or cause obstruction to exit signs.

● Strobe lighting may be used, all lighting and effects installed will have appropriate
safety precautions.

General
● Free drinking water will be available at all times when the premises is open to the

public and taps are labelled as such.
● A local taxi firm phone number for escorting patrons from the premises will be

located at the entrance gate.
● A continuous and accurate record is maintained of the number of patrons within

the premises. These records are available upon request.
● Notices are displayed advising customers that they may be subjected to high levels

of noise which may affect their hearing.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 35



We will utilise communication via tickets, FAQs on our own website, and via signage on the
gate.

● All stages and sound systems will be orientated in such a way that they are not facing
towards any local houses.

● All lighting and effects will be orientated and located as to minimise local disruption.
● All neighbours in the local area have been approached and notified of the event, we

will also issue a reminder of the event 2 weeks before guests arrive. We have an
excellent relationship with the local community and we want that to continue.

● All local residents have contact details of the Event Management Team and can notify
them of concerns before or during the event as required.

● Waste receptacles will be located in prominent locations around the site.
● Accurate directions will be supplied with the purchase of a ticket . The site is very

easy to find on google maps, and the “what3words” location of the entrance gate is
“///places.spaceship.flushed”.

● Wheel washing facilities will be provided at the exit of the car park so that the public
highway is not effected by mud from the car park if required.

3WFF will provide a Noise Management Plan to the relevant council authority 12 weeks prior
to any event.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will submit a full safeguarding plan to the relevant authorities as part of the EMP, this
will include sections for children and vulnerable adults. It will also include sections for the
general safeguarding of the persons on site; both male and female.

We will ensure that all bar staff are aware of our “Challenge 25” bar policy and that clear
signage is labelled at each bar. Any alcohol will be securely locked away at night.

Full details of the 3WFF Safeguarding Policy can be found in the document entitled “3
Wishes Fairy Festival (3WFF) Safeguarding Policy Protection of Children, Young People
and Adults at Risk”

3 Wishes Fairy festival is a family friendly event where families and children of all
ages can enjoy a safe festival environment with their parents/guardians. There are
educational workshops, music and activities provided by professional DBS checked
facilitators.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ☒

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ☒

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. ☒

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. ☒

I understand that I must now advertise my application. ☒

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected.

☒

Page 36



[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in
the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to
work checking service (please read note 15).

☒

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTIONWITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHOMAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TOWORKWHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULTWITHOUT
LEAVE ORWHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENTWILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCEWHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, ORWITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

● [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

● The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 23/10/2023

Capacity Applicant

Page 37

men_deniso_5
Highlight



For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date      

Capacity      

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
     

Post town       Postcode      
Telephone number (if any)      
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
     

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
● Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
● Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening

Page 38



from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

● Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

● Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

● Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

● Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

● Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

● Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

Page 39



o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent

must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:

● does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
● is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the

carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be

Page 40



certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

● An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of
the passport to copy].

● An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

● A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

● A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

Page 41



● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

● A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

● A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

● A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

● Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

● Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the

employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence

of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any

Page 42



family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 43

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


This page is intentionally left blank



Overflow camping

Car park

Proposed vehicle entrance

Proposed trade vehicle entrance

Glamping

Licensed area

Disabled 
Car park

Camping

P
age 45

men_deniso_6
Text Box
Appendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 

Agreed Conditions – 3 Wishes Fairy Festival 
 
Police Alcohol Licensing Officer for Avon and Somerset Constabulary  

 
1 The Premise Licence Holder/Event Organiser shall submit an Event Safety 

Management Plan (ESMP) to Avon & Somerset Constabulary at least 18 weeks 
prior to the event: It shall contain the following information listed from a – j.   A 
final plan shall be agreed with all the responsible authorities at least 4 weeks 
prior to the event taking place.  

 
a) Details of the event profile, expected capacity and total capacity (public and 

crew set-up and breakdown) 
 

b) Detail of all entertainment to be provided, event operating timescale and 
ticketing procedures; 

 
c) Detail of management structure including roles and responsibilities of the 

command system; 
 

d) Communication systems to be in place (in accordance with the Health & 
Safety Executive’s Event Safety Guide current edition); 

 
e) Ticketing arrangements; 

 
f) Queueing system controls. 

 
g) Detail of who is responsible for the implementation and reporting of Injuries, 

Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences throughout the event and detail of 
where the accident book is to be kept throughout the event. 

 
h) Details of major incident procedures, the traffic management plan and any 

Temporary Demountable Structures (TDS) that will be use at the event; 
these shall take into account the recommendations in the current edition of 
the Health and Safety Executive’s Event Safety Guide, or any other 
guidance recognised by the Licensing Authority. 

 
i) Details of the potable water policy 

 
j) An A1 scaled site plan which includes: 

 
• Site boundaries, entrances and exits 
• Main roads 
• Information points 
• Location of all entertainment and facilities 
• Public telephones / mobile charging units 
• Vehicle/ pedestrian conflict points 
• Artificial lighting to be provided on site 
• Location of generators 

Page 47



• All activities and facilities including location of food stalls 
• All stages and demountable structures 
• Performance areas 
• Welfare facilities 
• Toilets 
• First aid facilities 
• Location of water tankers 
• Lost children area 
• Meeting point 
• Location of fire points and fire-fighting equipment (specifying what 
equipment will be provided) 
• Onsite waste depot 

 
2 The Premises Licence Holder and or event organiser shall carry out an event risk 

assessment and develop a robust security and separate stewarding operation plan 
which shall include a deployment plan and crowd management plan.  These plans 
shall be agreed with the Avon and Somerset Constabulary 12 weeks prior to the 
event. 

 
The plan shall include numbers of SIA registered security personnel to be deployed 
and the tasks/locations they will be working at throughout the event, with sufficient 
numbers to deal with any potential crime and disorder issues. The ratio of SIA shall 
be set at 1-100 unless otherwise agreed with Avon and Somerset.  

 
Separate plans shall be drawn up to identify the number of paid and unpaid 
stewards to be deployed at the event and the tasks/locations they will be working 
at throughout the event.   These plans will form part of the ESMP and shall be 
submitted and agreed by Avon and Somerset Constabulary 12 weeks prior to the 
event.  

 
Door supervisors who have been approved by the Security Industry Authority or 
any accreditation scheme recognised by the Licensing Authority shall be used to 
vet customers and maintain public order.  

 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that the following details for each door 
supervisor are contemporaneously entered into a bound register kept for that 
purpose:   

 
• Full name, 
• Date of birth 
• Address 
• Contact telephone numbers 
• SIA Certificate number and or badge number, or registration number of any 

accreditation scheme recognised by the Licensing Authority (including 
expiry date of that registration or accreditation), 

• Commencement date and time of performing duties at the premises. 
• The time they completed their duty. 
• The full details of any agency through which they have been allocated to 

work at the premises if appropriate 
 

Page 48



This register is to be kept at the premises at all times and shall be so maintained 
as to enable an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or Police to 
establish the particulars of all door stewards engaged at the premises during 
the event.   
 
This record shall also be made available for inspection by an authorised of 
Officer of SSDC or Police post event and shall be retained for period of not less 
than 6 months.  

 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that all door supervisors on duty at 
the premises wear a current identification badge, issued by the Security 
Industry Authority or any accreditation scheme recognised by the Licensing 
Authority, in a conspicuous position to the front of their upper body or arm.  

  
The Premises Licence Holder shall define behaviours likely to invoke an 
eviction (including but not limited to causing a disturbance, displaying anti-
social behaviour, entry without a valid ticket, drug dealing, unauthorised selling) 
under the Evictions Policy, as part of the ESMP. This policy will also include 
details on the process for removing persons from the event site by the event 
security staff as expediently as possible, duty of care procedures, onward travel 
arrangements for evictees, and where necessary handing persons over to 
Police.  

 
The premise licence holder or event organiser will ensure that an incident 
logbook is completed throughout the duration of the event.  All entries must 
include day/date/time, name of person who has made an entry and ID number 
/badge number, the issue/occurrence, the location, who attended and how 
managed, the outcome and if handed over, any medical treatment, emergency 
service attendance. Such a log book should be either an electronic or bound 
ledger without pages torn or removed. The ledger MUST be legible, available 
for view by any RA on request and have adequate entries to demonstrate all 
incidents, daily / emergency meetings, complaints, crimes reported, steward or 
SIA issues.  This logbook must be retained on site at all times throughout the 
duration of the event and be made available for inspection at the request of any 
RA and shall be retained for a period of no less than 6 months after the event.  

 
An additional Security Logbook will be completed by security throughout the 
duration of the event including the build-up and break down stage.  All entries 
must include day/date/time, name of who has made an entry and ID 
number/SIA badge number, the issue/occurrence, the location, who attended 
and how managed, the outcome and if handed over, any medical treatment and 
whether there was any emergency service attendance. Such a logbook should 
be either an electronic or a bound ledger without pages torn or removed. The 
ledger MUST be legible, available for view by any RA on request and have 
adequate entries to demonstrate all incidents, meetings, complaints, crimes 
reported, steward or SIA issues etc.  
 
This logbook must be retained on site at all times throughout the duration of the 
event and be made available for inspection at the request of any RA and shall 
be retained for a period of no less than 3 months after the event. 

Page 49



 
3 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no person who is knowingly 

drunk or disorderly is allowed to enter or remain on the premises. 
 
4 The Premises Licence Holder and or event organiser shall operate a zero 

tolerance to drugs and shall develop a Drugs Policy in line with the Misuse of 
Drugs Act 1971.  

 
Somerset Council Environmental Protection 

1 The Premises Licence Holder shall produce a Noise Management Plan 
(NMP).  The aim and objective of the NMP shall be to ensure that measures, 
which are designed to meet the public nuisance licensing objective, are in 
place.   

2 The final version of the NMP shall be agreed with the licensing authority and 
the Council’s Environmental Protection Team at least 12 weeks prior to the 
proposed event.  

3 The noise management plan shall include the following inter-alia provisions: 

• Ensure that during the operating time for each venue, the sound levels are 
controlled appropriately, in line with the licence conditions.   

• Ensure that noise levels shall be monitored proactively at noise sensitive 
locations and that the noise sensitive locations are identified to the 
licensing authority and how they may be further refined using local 
meteorological data.  

• Identify provision to visit any other location subject to a complaint alleged 
by a noise sensitive receptor   

• Identify a point of contact for the licensing authority for the duration of the 
event by nominating a named person and telephone number. 
Identify and provide a hot line telephone number, for the duration of the 
event, to enable local residents to contact them with any queries or 
concerns in a timely manner. 

Conditions created from the Operating Schedule 
 
1 Notices will be displayed advising customers that they may be subjected to high 

levels of noise which may affect their hearing. 
 
2 All lighting and effects will be orientated and located as to minimise local 

disruption.  
 
3 The Premises Licence Holder and or event organiser will issue a reminder of 

the event 2 weeks before guests arrive to all neighbours in the local area.  
 
4 Waste receptacles will be located in prominent locations around the site.  
 
5 Accurate directions will be supplied with the purchase of a ticket the 

“what3words” location of the entrance gate is “///places.spaceship.flushed”.  
 

Page 50



6 Wheel washing facilities will be provided at the exit of the car park so that the 
public highway is not affected by mud from the car park if required.  

 
7 Bar staff will be made aware of the “Challenge 25” bar policy and clear signage 

will be on display at each bar.  
 
 

 
 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

men_deniso_7
Text Box
Appendix 4

men_deniso_8
Highlight



Page 54



Page 55

men_deniso_9
Highlight



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63

men_deniso_10
Text Box
Appendix 5

men_deniso_11
Highlight



Page 64



Page 65

men_deniso_12
Highlight



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS AC0000861332. You
are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to
view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period
during which Somerset Council makes it available. You are not
permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make
available the Licensed Data to third parties in any form. Third party
rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to OS.

Somerset
Council
County Hall
Taunton
TA1 4DY
0300 123 2224

1:5000Scale:

349086, 142775Centre:

2023-11-29
13:53:09

Date produced:

Enter map title

P
age 71

men_deniso_13
Text Box
Appendix 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	4 Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	5 Consideration of an Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of The Three Wishes Fairy Festival, Garslade Farm, Godney
	Appendix 1 - Application Form for a Premises Licence to be granted (002)
	Appendix 2 - Map of Licensed Area
	Appendix 3 - Agreed Conditions
	Appendix 4 - Representation No. 1
	Appendix 5 - Representation St Cuthbert Out PC
	Appendix 6 - Map of surronding area




